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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: 02 NCAC 48 C & D-Board of Agriculture Periodic Review Reports-March 2025 RRC 
Meeting

Attachments: 2021 July 22 - RulemakingCoordinator Anna Hayworth-NCDA&CS.pdf

 

From: Hayworth, Anna <Anna.Hayworth@ncagr.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 11:44 AM 
To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: 02 NCAC 48 C & D-Board of Agriculture Periodic Review Reports-March 2025 RRC Meeting 
 
Good afternoon Mr. Wiggs,  
 
My apologies, I should have attached the delegation, it is attached here. 
 
Let me know if you need anything additional. Thank you! 

Anna R. Hayworth | Agricultural Programs Specialist  
Office of the Assistant Commissioner of Consumer ProtecƟon 
NC Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services 
1002 Mail Service Center | Raleigh, NC 27699  
Office: (984) 236-4509 (new office) 
Cell: (919) 745-9356 
anna.hayworth@ncagr.gov  
 
 
 



 
 

Steven W. Troxler 
Commissioner 
 

North Carolina Department of Agriculture 
and Consumer Services 

 

 
 

 

E-mail: Steve.Troxler@ncagr.gov 
1001 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina,  27699-1001  (919) 707-3000   Fax (919) 733-1141 

TTY: 1-800-735-2962    Voice: 1-877-735-8200 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

July 22, 2021 
 

 
VIA E-Mail 
 
Ashley Snyder 
Codifier of Rules 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
 
Dear Ashley,  
 
 This letter serves to designate Anna Hayworth as the Rulemaking Coordinator for the following 
Boards/Individuals: 
 

 North Carolina Board of Agriculture  
 North Carolina Gas and Oil Inspection Board 
 NC Seed Board 
 Commissioner of Agriculture  

 
 Ms. Hayworth can be reached at 919-707-3011 or anna.hayworth@ncagr.gov.  Her mailing 

address is 1001 Mail Services Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1001.   
 
 If you have any questions, please contact my office.  
 
       Sincerely,  
 
 
 
       Steven W. Troxler 
       Commissioner 
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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Wiggs, Travis C
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 3:57 PM
To: Hayworth, Anna
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: 02 NCAC 48 C & D-Board of Agriculture Periodic Review Reports-March 2025 RRC 

Meeting
Attachments: Final Determination Report-02 NCAC 48C-Board of Agriculture-Staff Recommendation 

March 2025.xlsx; Final Determination Report-02 NCAC 48D-Board of Agriculture-Staff 
Recommendation March 2025.xlsx

Good afternoon, 
  
I am the attorney who reviewed your agency’s periodic review reports. The RRC will formally review the reports at its 
meeting on Thursday, March 27, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. The meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and WebEx attendance, 
and an evite should be sent to you as we get close to the meeting, or you are welcome to attend in-person. If there are 
any other representatives from your agency who want to attend virtually, please let me know prior to the meeting, and 
we will get evites out to them as well.  
 
I have attached the reports and I plan to recommend that the RRC adopt them. Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
The 800B Form contains your signature, instead of your Agency Head.  Will you send me a copy of the delegation? 
  
6. Signature of Agency Head* or Rule-making Coordinator: 
_____________________________________________________ 
*If this function has been delegated (reassigned) pursuant to 
G.S. 143B-10(a), submit a copy of the delegation with this form. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Travis C. Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
OƯice of Administrative Hearings 
Telephone: 984-236-1929 
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 


